
 

  

    
 

 
   

 

 
 

 

 

   

  

  
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

State of Oklahoma 
Department of Central Services Amendment of Solicitation 
Procurement 

Date of Issuance: February 22, 2010 Solicitation No. 1050000033 

Requisition No. 1050000121 Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: No Yes, to: 02/25/2010 4.00 PM CST/CDT 

Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5(c)(5), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation 
identified above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows:

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: Keith Hicks Department of Central Services, Procurement Contracting Officer P.O. Box 53218 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3218 ( 405 ) - 522 - 3790
or Phone Number 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 

Keith_Hicks@dcs.state.ok.us Department of Central Services, Central Purchasing 
E-Mail AddressWill Rogers Building 

2401 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 212 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Questions regarding solicitation are answered as follows: 
Q.) Would you please clarify the dimensions on line items #7 and #8? The Bell Jar with a diameter of 75mm and height of 55mm? And 
Bell Jar with 200mm x 200mm? 

A.) The items in question are bell jars; these are comprised of a base plate and a glass cover which fits nested on the base plate.  The 
dimensions that are in question are the diameters and heights apparently and how they define the size of the bell jars. The dimensions 
on line 7 are 75mm in diameter and the height is 55mm, and for line 8 they are 200mm width and 200mm height. The diameter for both 
line items is for the outside edges of the base plate.  The height on both items is the distance from the surface that the base plate is 
setting on to the top of the glass cover. Usually the glass cover has a small knob for lifting it off the base plate and this is included in the 
height dimension. 

Q.) What are the actual quantities requested on line item 2 and 3?  Line item 2 indicates 5 each of set of 5, and line item 3 requests 6 
each of set of 6. 

A.) Line item 2 is only supposed to be one (1) set of five (5) standards. Line item 3 is only supposed to be one (1) set of six (6) 
standards 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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